
Nonnye Grant 

To: Melinda Watts 
Subject: RE: Docket 20150012-WU - Transfer of certificate 390-W From County-Wide Utility Co., 

Inc. (WU008) to Southwest Ocala Utility, Inc. (WU973) 
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Good Morning, appreciate the additional information that I needed for MCD. Thanks and have a nice day. Nonnye 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 9:49AM 
To: Nonnye Grant l./~vL "/·7 "--
Cc: Laura King 
Subject: FW: Docket 20150012-WU -Transfer of certificate 390-W From County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. (WU008) to 

Southwest Ocala Utility, Inc. (WU973) 
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From: Laura King 
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 9:43AM 
To: Melinda Watts 
Subject: FW: Docket 20150012-WU - Transfer of certificate 390-W From County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. (WU008) to 

Southwest Ocala Utility, Inc. (WU973) 

Could you please respond to Nonnye. Thanks 

From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 9:01AM 
To: Laura King 
Subject: Docket 20150012-WU - Transfer of certificate 390-W From County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. (WU008) to Southwest 

Ocala Utility, Inc. (WU973) 

Good morning Laura, order PSC-2017-0311-FOF-WU was issued yesterday and I need to know the type of class of service 

fo r Southwest Ocala Util ity, Inc. so that I can enter it into MCD. Thanks for your help and have a nice day. 

Nonnye B. Grant 
Commission Deputy Clerk Jl 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Phone:(850) 413-6746 
Fax: (850) 717-0114 
Email : ngrant@psc.state.fl.us 

1 




